From: Acuna, Jennifer on behalf of Acuna, Jennifer <jacuna@oesd114.org>

To: Yellowlees John - SS; Anita Baisley; Julie Fischer; Kandy Ritter; Kathryn Coleman; Cliff Huenergard; Lorna
Nelson; Kyle Weakley; Shelley Langston; Rachel Davenport; Brianne Barrett; Kerry O"Connell; Katie Moravec;
Kimberly Shipp; Shelby MacMeekin; Patrick Kane; Bidwell, Debra; Kris Greene; Megan Feeney; Leslie Mraz; Diane
Leonetti; Fabian Castilleja

Subject: FW: M075-15

Date: Monday, December 14, 2015 4:42:40 PM
Attachments: M075-15.docx

FYI...

Jennifer Acuna

Special Services Director
OESD 114

105 National Ave., N
Bremerton, WA 98312
(360) 478-6886 o

(360) 865-2375 ¢
jacuna@oesdl114.org

From: Mary Parrish <MaryEllen.Parrish@k12.wa.us>

Date: Monday, December 14, 2015 at 7:50 AM

To: Jennifer Acuna <jacuna@oesd114.org>, Jennifer Acuna <jacuna@oesd114.org>
Subject: M075-15

Hello Jennifer,
Remember Port Angeles’ question on Friday regarding whether or not a resource officer must report
an in-school incident. Here’s the ‘official’ answer.

DATA COLLECTION
The law also includes two new district reporting requirements:

<!--[if !supportLists]-->1. <!--[endif]-->In-School Incident Reporting Requirement

Any school employee, resource officer, or school security officer who uses isolation or restraint on a
student during school-sponsored instruction or activities must inform the building administrator or
building administrator’s designee as soon as possible, and within two business days submit a written
report of the incident to the districts office (RCW 28A.600.485(5)).

On another note, I thoroughly enjoyed my visit with your group Friday. Thanks for the kind
hospitality.
Mary Ellen
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MEMORANDUM NO. 075-15M SECONDARY EDUCATION & STUDENT SUPPORT



TO:	Educational Service District Superintendents

	Chief School District Administrators

	Assistant Superintendents for Business and/or Business Managers

	Building Administrators



FROM:	Randy I. Dorn, State Superintendent of Public Instruction



RE:	Restraint and Isolation Data Gathering 2015–16



CONTACT:	Mike Donlin, Safety Program Supervisor

360-725-6050, mike.donlin@k12.wa.us 

	Agency TTY: 360-664-3631





The Office of Superintendent of Public Instruction (OSPI) is providing information relative to data reporting for Restraint or Isolation of Students (Substitute House Bill 1240).  



The bill amends RCW 28A.600.485 and expands the prohibition of restraint and isolation to all students, allowing restraint or isolation of any student only when “reasonably necessary to control spontaneous behavior that poses an imminent likelihood of serious harm, as defined in RCW 70.96B.010.”  



DATA COLLECTION



The law also includes two new district reporting requirements:



1. In-School Incident Reporting Requirement

Any school employee, resource officer, or school security officer who uses isolation or restraint on a student during school-sponsored instruction or activities must inform the building administrator or building administrator’s designee as soon as possible, and within two business days submit a written report of the incident to the districts office (RCW 28A.600.485(5)). The written report must include, at minimum, the following information:

(a) The date and time of the incident.

(b) The name and job title of the individual who administered the restraint or isolation.

(c) A description of the activity that led to the restraint or isolation.

(d) The type of restraint or isolation used on the student, including the duration.

(e) Whether the student or staff was physically injured during the restraint or isolation incident and any medical care provided.

(f) Any recommendation for changing the nature or amount of resource’s available to the student and staff members in order to avoid similar incidents.
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The principal or principal’s designee must make a reasonable effort to verbally inform the student’s parent or guardian within twenty-four hours of the incident, and must send written notification as soon as practical, but postmarked no later than five business days after the restraint or isolation occurred. If the school or school district provides the parent or guardian with school-related information in a language other than English, the written report must be provided to the parent or guardian in that language.  



2. OSPI Reporting

Beginning January 1, 2016, and each year after, each school district shall summarize the written reports received as described above, and submit summary data to OSPI RCW 28A.600.485(3)(7). Data will be collected at the end of the school year. OSPI is required to post a summary of district reporting on its website within 90 days. For each school, the school district shall include:

(a) The number of individual incidents of restraint and isolation.

i. This number will reflect the total number of incidents requiring restraint or isolation of any student as internally reported for incident dates and times.

(b) The number of students involved in the incidents.

i. This number will be the unduplicated count of students with IEPs or 504 plans, and

ii. The unduplicated number of students without either IEPs or 504 plans.

(c) The number of injuries to students and staff.

i. This number will be the number of injuries which resulted from restraint and/or isolation only.  

ii. It will not include other injuries which may have resulted from the incident.

(d) The types of restraint or isolation used.

i. The collection tool will include a drop down menu with possible methods of restraint and of isolation will be provided. 



Restraint and isolation data will be gathered through a survey tool that will be made available in May 2016.  Definitions and additional guidance will be provided when the online survey tool is released.



For questions regarding the content of this memorandum, please contact Mike Donlin, Program Supervisor, School Safety Center, at 360-725-6044, or at mike.donlin@k12.wa.us. The agency TTY number is 360-664-3631.



K–12 EDUCATION 



Gil Mendoza, Ed.D.

Deputy Superintendent



SECONDARY EDUCATION & STUDENT SUPPORT



Dan Newell

Assistant Superintendent

 

Dixie Grunenfelder, Director

Secondary Education
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OSPI provides equal access to all programs and services without discrimination based on sex, race, creed, religion, color, national origin, age, honorably discharged veteran or military status, sexual orientation including gender expression or identity, the presence of any sensory, mental, or physical disability, or the use of a trained dog guide or service animal by a person with a disability. Questions and complaints of alleged discrimination should be directed to the Equity and Civil Rights Director at 360- 725-6162 or P.O. Box 47200 Olympia, WA 98504-7200.
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